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FCC Mail Room

May 20, 2014

VIA U.S. Mail

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Portals Il, Filing Center, TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Amarillo Junior College District (FRN 0001-6561-15)
Station KACV-FM, Amarillo TX (Fac. ID #1234)
File No. BSTA-20140425ACR
Notification of Restoration of Normal Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch

I am writing on behalf of my client, Amarillo Junior College District (“Amarillo”), licensee of Station KACV-
FM, Amarillo Texas, to notify the Commission, pursuant to §§73.1635 and 73.1680 of the Commission's
Rules, that Station KACV-FM has resumed normal operations and full operating power. An original and
two (2) copies of this letter are being filed, as well as a Stamp-and-Return copy.

On April 25, 2014, Amarillo requested a Special Temporary Authorization (“STA”) for KACV-FM to operate
with an emergency antenna and reduced power at a nearby location while its transmission line was
repaired. That STA was granted on May 7, 2014 and expires on November 3, 2014. According to Station
KACV-FM'’s Director of Engineering, Mr. Lee Proctor, KACV-FM has made all necessary repairs to its
transmission line, the line and antenna have been inspected and tested, and KACV-FM has resumed
normal operations at its licensed transmitter site with its licensed ERP of 100 kilowatts and HAAT of 352
meters as of May 15, 2014.

Please direct any inquiries or correspondence concerning this matter to the undersigned.

Very truly yours

. Jerold L. Jacobs
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